

Generosity Committee Meeting

April 7, 2022

Attending:

The meeting began at 6:02 with a prayer from Jen.

Capital Campaign –

Ronda started the meeting. Spiritual reengagement.

Scott – I don't think there's been enough celebration of Beyond. I would like to make some deposits first. I would love to have some time to make a splash on Beyond. There's good stories to tell.

Ronda – there were some dreams that were talked about, but were never revisited.

Bob – Do we have a dreams inventory? Unfinished business.

Scott – Identify the dreams realized. Identify stories and tell.

Ronda – I don't think we can blame COVID anymore.

Bob – I think we have delivered on the promises in BEYOND. But I'm not

Consultant –

Ronda – I think we know the playbook. And it's a lot of work. Are they looking for an ROI and have they gotten it.

Heather – I think there's a gap with reconnecting.

Scott – Hopefully the strategic plan would be a reconnection moment.

Bob – I think the strategic plan needs to settle in.

Rick - What about a campaign just on the mortgage?

Bob – is it NO campaign?

Heather - If it's very specific. You need to do maintenance.

Nikki – I think a deposit needs to be made before we ask for more money. I don't think asking for the mortgage and roof is an unreasonable ask.

Ronda – the timing of this doesn't seem good or appropriate.

People are longing to be connected. Until we have that, I don't think we can launch a Capital Campaign,

We need to do key

I think time and talent is more important than treasure right now.

Heather - We need to harvest those deposits.

Ronda leaves.

Rick – Debt Free? Mortgage only?

Scott – Biblical texts: debt and redemption.

I think we need to work with Sarah to index spiritual gifts.

Use between now and August to make some deposits about promises delivered.

Nikki – Big family piece, plus unfinished business. Then let's dream.

Rick –

Motion –

Going Beyond...

Raising the Roof.

Bob – Progress report.

MOTION –

Chair –

Scott – I'd like to recruit another member or two.

Bob – The video at the annual meeting showed young leadership.

Scott – I don't know enough people. Does the board know of anyone?

Heather – how is this role defined?

Mark Sier – Military

Matt and Sarah Sorum – might have capacity.

Bob – come up with 3 or 4 names, send them to Ronda.

Kevin Mohr – finance background.

Ended at 7:02 p.m.